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TO:  SELECT BOARD 

FROM: LILLIAN M. DRANE, TOWN CLERK 

DATE:  JANUARY 9, 2024 

RE:  2024 ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION 

 

 The Lakeville Annual Town election will be held on Monday, April 1, 2024 from 

12:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. at the following location: 

 

PRECINCTS 1, 2 AND 3 

TED WILLIAMS CAMP, LOON POND LODGE 

 28 PRECINCT STREET, LAKEVILLE, MA  02347 

 

Registered voters of the town will elect the following positions into office: 

 

Two Year Unexpired Term          Three Year, Two Year and One Year Terms 

One- Cemetery Commissioner  (Terms to be determined by ballot count) 

One- Finance Committee   Three- Select Board members 

 

Three Year- Unexpired Term 

One- Planning Board member 

 

Three Year Term: 

One Moderator 

One Board of Assessors member 

One Board of Health member 

One Cemetery Commissioner 

Two Finance Committee member 

One Park Commissioner 

One Library Trustee 
 

Five Year Term: 

One Planning Board member 
 

The Board also moves to include on the Annual Town Election ballot the office of 
Freetown-Lakeville Regional School District Committee member as follows: 

 
Lakeville: Two Three Year Term 
   

Freetown:    One Three Year Term 
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